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This is in response to your request for a thirty day extension I
V., . .

for the submittal of a security plan for the physical protection of i
l-

special nuclear material of moderate and low strategic significance. f
l. .a

We .have determined thati granting this delay wil1 not endanger life I
1

or property or the common defense and security, and is otherwise in F

F H

the public interest. Accordingly, the requirement for submission of I |

your security plan is changed to June ~ b17, 1980.
p

Sincerely, !

.

.i:-
Oris!n 1 s5c 3a 3y 6, y, g=.m ! ;

f ) George W. McCorkle, Chief.

' :.

|-F.( Physical Security Licensing Branch !
9 Division of Safeguards,IEiSS tc

i::
cc: L. L. Bush, DSI, IE h

1A

b'
::
M
!i:

,I!!

8o072aco&o gj p

..SGP ,, ,, S,G
.

,,,,5GP[jh
''

SGPL5 "'c = >
,, ,, ,

D.MCa. g. /cj, ,D.KER S,,, , ,, , ,, ,DJ K,as,un ,, , GWMcCo kle ,
'

.u:+ a n ,

. 5/.gf/.80.. . 5/Mt.80 ... .. sg.80.. . s .. 8 0.. ,
r

. . . . . . ..................v

. - - . ,

' ' '" j>c,o= m o.m mmme * .. ...... . .... .. . ...................


